

**LOWER ST. JOHNS RIVER
TAC MEETING
Wednesday, June 18, 2008
10:00 am – 2:00 pm
FDEP-Northeast District Office
Conference Rooms A & B
7825 Baymeadows Way, Suite B200
Jacksonville, Florida 32256**

AGENDA

- 10:00 Welcome and Introductions, Jim Maher, Co-Chair
Review and comments on the April 3, 2008 meeting summary
- 10:15 *Lower St Johns River Report Update* — Pat Welsh, University of North Florida
- 10:45 *Basin Status Report Update*—Mary Paulic, Florida Department of Environmental Protection
- 11:00 *Information from the Water Quality Exchange (WQX) Conference* (STORET replacement system)—Stuart Chalk, University of North Florida
- 11:20 *Lower Basin Initiative Legislative Funding Update*—Kraig McLane
- Legislative Funding Update from the Recent Session
 - FY10 Process for New Initiative Projects and Funding Priorities
- 11:45 Lunch Break
- 12:30 Technical Updates and Announcements
- St Johns River Alliance Update (<http://stjohnsriveralliance.com/>)—Mark Middlebrook and Ray Bowman
 - GTMNERR Update—Staff
 - River Accord/AHRI Anniversary and City of Jacksonville Environmental Protection Board Symposium—Vince Seibold
 - ACOE Update—Mike Hollingsworth
 - Fisheries Data Collection Update—Russ Brodie
 - “Upstream Updates” from Upper Basin & Middle Basin—Kraig McLane/Tiffany Busby
 - SWIM Plan Update Status—Kraig McLane
 - Fecal Coliform TMDL Update—Vince Seibold/Nam Huynh/Dana Morton
 - LSJ Main Stem TMDL Update—Melissa Long/FDEP Staff
 - Other Member Updates
 - Next Meeting Date—August/September 2008, Host (tentative): Jacksonville University
- 2:00 Adjourn

Contact Phone Numbers

Tiffany Busby, TAC Facilitator, 904-806-1550 (cell)
Jim Maher, Co-Chair, 904-807-3300 (meeting location phone number)

Distribution